
From: Ryder, Christopher
To: Parr, Nancy B.
Subject: RE: Westinghouse RAI Extension Request
Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 2:03:00 PM

Ms. Parr,
 
By your e-mail (below) dated July 16, 2016, Westinghouse requested additional time to
respond to a request for additional information (RAI) dated June 23, 2016 (ADAMS
accession number ML16141A734).  The subject of the RAI is the license renewal.  A
response is due by July 23, 2016.  Westinghouse requested to change the due date to
August 31, 2016. 
 
By this e-mail, the request is approved.  Westinghouse is to submit the responses by no
later than August 31, 2016.
 
Regards.
 
Chris Ryder
 
Christopher Ryder, Licensing Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety, Safeguards
    and Environmental Review
Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Fuel Manufacturing Branch
Room: TWFN 4D34
Tel: (301) 415-8729
Mail Stop T-4A60
 
From: Parr, Nancy B. [mailto:parrnb@westinghouse.com] 
Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2016 5:31 PM
To: Ryder, Christopher <Christopher.Ryder@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Westinghouse RAI Extension Request
 
Dear Mr. Ryder,
 
As per our discussions, Westinghouse Electric Company LLC (“Westinghouse”) requires additional
time to respond to your Request for Additional Information (RAI) dated June 23, 2016 regarding our
SNM-1107 License Renewal Application (Cost Activity Code L33317).  This extension is requested
because Westinghouse resources are working on other higher priority NRC tasks.  Westinghouse
requests that the responses to these RAI’s be submitted by August 31, 2016.
 
Thank you for this consideration.
 
Nancy Blair Parr
Westinghouse
Licensing Manager
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